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April 14, 2022

Jonathan Yeo, Chief Operating Officer
John Carmichael Jr., Chief of Police
John Lojek, Commissioner of Inspectional Services

RE: Following up discussion of #58-22, #108-22, and #198-22

Dear COO Yeo, Chief Carmichael and Commissioner Lojek:
	The members of the Programs and Services Committee are grateful for your participation in our discussion of the items referenced below. I must admit we were a bit surprised to learn that six months after our last meeting, and after the committee followed up with a detailed letter outlining our concerns and next steps, it appeared that a limited amount of cross department collaboration had occurred.  As everyone is aware, we are in year five of this ordinance, the challenges in the initial roll-out coupled with limited collaboration among departments has resulted in constituents being more frustrated with the ordinance today than perhaps when it was initially proposed.  
	What was clearly demonstrated at the meeting Wednesday night is that all parties involved want to see this ordinance work, and effectively mitigate the noise pollution and environmental damage perpetuated by gas leaf blowers.
	Towards that end, and in accordance with the vote of the Committee, this letter is designed to summarize some of what we heard and some suggestions that emerged as part of our collective discussion, supplemented by some additional information which we hope will be helpful. 
The letter has two appendices, one referencing the first item related to enforcement of construction noise and hours of operation, and the second regarding the two items relating to leaf blowers. Consistent with our discussion on April 6, the Committee plans to set these items down for discussion in June after the budget deliberations are concluded to see what further progress has been made in addition to the helpful actions you reported or have underway. 
	Thank you and please reach out to me on behalf of the Committee if you have any questions. 
	Sincerely, 


Councilor Brenda Noel, 
Vice-Chair, Programs and Services Committee

CC: 	City Council
		Mayor Ruthanne Fuller
		Alissa Ocasio Giuliani, City Solicitor


Appendix A: Construction Noise
#58-22		Request for a discussion with ISD regarding noise ordinance Compliance
COUNCILORS BAKER, RYAN AND WRIGHT requesting discussion with Inspectional Services about possible ways of enhancing compliance with the provisions of Newton's noise ordinance which limits construction activity to certain times of day and on Sundays and legal holidays, including possible additional measures to advise contractors and subcontractors of applicable rules to minimize the need for complaint driven enforcement by city staff or police.

Members of the Committee appreciated Commissioner Lojek’s candor about scofflaw behavior, which Councilor Ryan confirmed. In light of that we have the following recommendations:

1. Provide in the new online permitting system for building and other permit applications a place that applicants are informed about the Sunday and Holiday as well as time of day work restrictions and certify that they understand and will abide by them.

2. The Police and ISD work out a protocol for contemporaneous sharing of information about complaints received so that a suitable response, perhaps joint, be shaped. This might not only include individual tickets but also a record of enforcement for specific sites so that it can be accessed by both Departments. 

3. The CEO, Police and ISD determine, in consultation with the law Department, what remedies beyond civil ticketing may be available for noise ordinance violations, e.g., stop work orders. If not available, ask the Law Department to determine if can they be added by ordinance.

Consider if additional measures should be implemented to strengthen the noise ordinance for construction activity, such as requiring registration for building contractors like commercial landscaping companies using leaf blowers.


Appendix B: Leaf Blower Operator Compliance and Strengthening the Ordinance
[bookmark: _GoBack]Referred to Public Safety & Transportation and Programs & Services Committees
#108-22	Requesting report as to the implementation of the leaf-blower landscaper registration and enforcement
COUNCILORS BAKER, GREENBERG. HUMPHREY, NOEL, ALBRIGHT, AND WRIGHT requesting a report from the Executive Department, including the Chief of Police and the Commissioner of Inspectional Services, as to the implementation of the leaf-blower landscaper registration and enforcement ordinance amendments effective Labor Day 2021. 

#198-22	Request for leaf blower ordinance discussion and amendments
COUNCILORS BAKER, HUMPHREY, AND NORTON recommending discussion of possible amendments to strengthen the ordinances relating to leaf blower activity.

Members of the Committee appreciated the emphasis on stepped up enforcement. In light of that we have the following recommendations:

1. It would be helpful if the Executive Department would respond specifically to the suggestions in the prior Committee letter, as well as the communication from Ms. Bray, both attached, including having the registration form describe the requirements as well as consequences of violation.

2. The new part-time enforcement officer in ISD should be asked to issue tickets for registration violations as well as for improper equipment use, after initial warnings for educational purposes, with the objective of minimizing police responses.

3. Homeowners using unregistered landscaping firms should be given warnings, but then tickets if an if an unregistered firm continues to be involved, as the ordinance requires.

4. Create a 311 portal for reporting leaf-blower violations, like Cambridge, especially for registered landscapers, where ISD has additional suspension authority.

5. ISD and the Police share information so that leaf-blower registration and improper use enforcement efforts are coordinated.

6. Learn from positive administrative and enforcement experience elsewhere, e.g., Cambridge.  Consider future strengthening amendments, such as provided in the Cambridge and Lexington ordinances, attached for reference, as well as ordinance amendments to take account of other increasingly noisy equipment, such as leaf vacuums and riding leaf blowers.
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